Approved For Release 2000/08/03 : CIA-RDP62-00328A000100480012-1
7 Deceaber 1054

MEMORANDUM FOR; Lt, Col, Ted 3rows, 03D

FROM ! Bxeontive Secretery, ¥DIO
25X1A%9  syBIECT ¢ transmittel of [ 2evort Bvalustion

1. Attached for yoar dlebribudion iy the ZDIQ meabay
25X1A%9a the three militery inte)liperce spencies are eopien of the
raport aveluztion, I wne lagtraetsd ot e Imad meabiug of T

provide you with thece sepler,

au

2, It had orizimelly beer anticipeted thet thie subisct could
Be gongl farcd % the TDIC mes¥ing schedwied for P Doceaier. Simoe
these will mot rocch yob in time for thelr careful exumination By the
#4l1tury rapraseatsatives, 1 1a mow walilaly that tho paper WAL e
disousued on ¥ Dacexber,

B, You will recall that Mr. Waits indiosted certals comments
on the parer whilch Re would iiks Lo brilng to AT atbablon, rane
fael frae to bring up this subject if you think it epproprinie Tud
the 1vea 19 gob ox the form senda,  Thunks foT your avsirbincs
in this diatridution,

25X1A%a
A”zﬂ;gﬁa of -E?e»:;:mf"d Tealuation
Meirimsion
Cfri.g - ggazﬁ:ﬂa | =
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